
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

5/28/2013 5:33:15 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceeding # Title Links Publish
Date/Time

Document
Type

PDFBrief Brief filed by DRA/OBIORA/CPUC 
on 05/06/2013 Conf# 64572

5/28/2013 
2:37:21 PM

A0706031 (594
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by DRA/OBIORA/CPUC 
on 05/06/2013 Conf# 64572 
(Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013 
2:37:22 PM

A0706031 (555
KB)

PDFaMtiAT303Ol PrAdafaDDfdMdifilOiliad by 
Decision ALJ/DUDNEY/CPUC on 05/28/2013

Conf# 64929

5/28/2013 
2:37:24 PM

A1301016,A130: (125
KB)

PDFaMtiAT303Ol PrAdafaDDf,dMdiaifliil3d by 
Decision ALJ/DUDNEY/CPUC on 05/28/2013 

Conf# 64929 (Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013 
2:37:25 PM

A1301016,A130: (161
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/18/2013 Conf# 64026 
(Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013
12:01:24

11102016 (527
KB) PM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/08/2013 Conf# 63700

5/28/2013
11:58:19

11102016 (2601
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/08/2013 Conf# 63700 
(Attachment!)

5/28/2013
11:58:20

11102016 (2592
KB) AM

PDF

SB GT&S 0065706

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/24/2013 Conf# 64172

(2905 5/28/2013
12:16:25

11102016
KB)

PM
PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company on 04/18/2013 Conf# 64026
5/28/2013
12:01:23

11102016 (2596
KB) PM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/24/2013 Conf# 64172 
(Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013
12:16:26

11102016 (526
KB) PM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/08/2013 Conf# 63700 
(Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013
11:58:21

11102016 (548
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 04/18/2013 Conf# 64026 
(Attachment!)

5/28/2013
12:01:23

11102016 (2592
KB) PM

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
CMMR/PETERMAN/CPUC on 
05/28/2013 Conf# 64947

5/28/2013 
4:25:21 PM

R0908009 (206
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
CMMR/PETERM AN/CPU C on 
05/28/2013 Conf# 64947 (Certificate 
Of Service)

5/28/2013 
4:25:21 PM

R0908009 (198
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/SEMCER/CPUC on 05/28/2013 
Conf# 64944 (Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013 
3:55:20 PM

R1103012 (181
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/SEMCER/CPUC on 05/28/2013 
Conf# 64944

5/28/2013 
3:55:20 PM

R1103012 (158
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 05/28/2013 
Conf# 64955 (Certificate Of Service)

5/28/2013 
4:37:22 PM

R1110023 (177
KB)

PDFProposed
Decision

Proposed Decision filed by 
ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on 05/28/2013

5/28/2013 
4:37:21 PM

R1110023 (403
KB)

SB GT&S 0065707



Conf# 64955

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0065708

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

